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Welter J, Grahem, Esq.,
sarshall Street,
Meaford, Ontario.

vesar Sir:

- - four letter of March 15t!, addressed to Mr.
8Os Yoarson, Commissioner of Figheries, hes been handed
0 me Tor reply.

in snswering the werious questions with respect
to the salmon fisheries of the Province, I can probebly
40 no better than to refer you to litersture on the sube
Jecte I am, therefore, forwarding under separste cover,
& copy ol a booklet entitled "The Commercial Salmon Fishe
eries of Oritish Columbiae,™ elso a copy of the Speciel
Flshery Segulations for British Columbia, A perusel of
these two booklets will answer most of your guestions
with the probeble exception of what digpoeal has been
made of the vessels formerly owned vy Jepenese fishermen.
in connection with this latter, I have to sdvise thet ell
of these vessels which were formerly owned by Jepenese
{ishermen and immobolized by the Department of National
Uefence, have since been disposed of to white fishermen.

1'%

actically all of them are back in the fishing industry.
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<ho fishing in British Columhie is, in many
respects, similar to fishing in eny other part of the
world, in thet the fish are where you find thems Before
investing dny money in equipment in the fisheries of
Oritish Columbia, I would suggest that you persona lly
visit the coest and, if possiblie, work for a season in
the fisheries, eoither as 2 fishorman or in one of the
shore plants, with a view to ovtaining personal knowledge
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Dy s0 doing I am sure

390. JI **lm{ldm"
Agslistant Comnmissioner.

yours very truly,
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of the conditions prevailing here.
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March 8, 1943,

W, ¥, Bumsted, isq., S
Flin Floa, Manitobe,

) B g ot i
: '-n[-h-v Chime wa

- |
PR L L A T

qear Sir:

In repiy to your letter of March 2nd, we
are forwarding to you under seperate cover, some
literature dealing with the fisheries of British
Columnbia,

BT I T

Regarding the matter of Japanese fishing
boats wiiich were impounded by the Federal Govern-
ment, I heve to advise that these vessels have all
been disposed of and are presently back in the fish-
ing industry.

fours very truly,

Gﬁo < J » j‘-lexallder.
wgepistant Commissioner,

1
1
-

Rl T







As ¥ leh, Eﬂq'-.
736 - 17th Avenue, ¥West,
Calgary, Alberta.

Deer Sir:

Roplying to your letter of ¥arch lst re
Japenese fishing vessels, this is to advise that you
have been misinformed, 28 no Japenese fishing vessels
have been available for rent or cherter, except possibly
the 0dd one for which arrengements might have been mede
direct with the owner, The Uovernment impounded some
two thousand Jepanese fishing vessels in British Columbie
et the oulbreak of hostilities with Jepan end these vessels
were all sold dbefore the commencement of the last fishing
seagon. lone ere now available.

in reply to the other guestions conteined in your
letter, I an forwerding to you under separate cover, liter-
ature on the fisherles of British Columbia which should
give you the desired information. I might also say that
up until the present time, the 0il Comptroller of Cansde

nas seen it to issue what gesoline is necessary to carry
on the fisheries in this Province.

jours very truly,

Geos J. Alexander,
GJA:GC Assistent Commissioner.
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Stewmart Flening, Zsge,
Fordegg, »lberta.

Dear Sir:

I have for acknowledgnent vour lelter of
January 2?7th, wherein you alvise that you =re coa-
templating coming to the Pagific cosst of British
Columbia to fish in May,

Ag you do not state what kind of fishing
it 18 your intention to enter, I am rather at a .

to know how to reply. 1 can, however, infor

that the fishing vesacls formerly owned by Japane

and which were impounded by the Federal Governm nt
have now been disposed of and it is my undarstanding
thet the committee in charge of the disposal hf-—'fs 2180
been disbanded.

wo are forwarding to you undier separz=te cover
g copy of a booklet entitlagd "The Co w-wercr_:..a. h]::on
Pisleries of Sritish Columbia,™ together with a copy

o

-

of thieg Jepartinent's sannual renort for 1541, Th
former publication will glve you sonie idea ol th

ralmon fisheries, while o parusal of the report wi
indicete tc you in ¢ statistical way, something

Yy, BOme !
the other fishories.

Jou will observe that there sre many difforent
fisherics in the Province of IOritish Cw’umhia, each
requiring sone speclallzed knowledge und eguipment.
Lay 1 suggest that, before you make anj'purmauﬁnt nove
to enter the fisheries of British Columbia, you pay &
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stewert Ileming, Ssge = Page 2,

vigit to the coast with the idea of obtaining some Tirst
hand knowdedge of the industry. 1 feel that any money
thus expended will be amply repaid.

Yours very truly,

Geo. v. Adexander,
Agsistant Commissionar,.
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Ne ﬂﬁm. Eﬁq-.
1715 College Lane,
Calgary, Alberta,

Dear Sir:

Replyiang to your letter of Januery 12th, I would
edvise that I an forwerding to you uander separate cover,
e copy of the Specilel Fishery Regulations for British Cole
umbia, & close perusal of which should answer most of the
questions conteined in your letter, especially the nuestion
in connection with licence fees.

In respect to the hiring of a helper who is o
imerican eitizen, you will note th the reguletions that eseh o]
person on & fishing boat ies required to have a licence and
licences may only be obteined by British subjects. The fact
that the epplicent had resided in Canades for twelve years
would not matter.

With respect to the Japancse fishing fessels which g
were impounded last year, I would sdvise thet it is my undere S
standing thet all these vessels have been disposed of and the |

committee which was set up to dispose of same hes been dig-
h&ﬂdedt l

in respoct to the last question in your ietter regard- S
ing a "welghing™ man, T am at a loss to know just what you mean,
if By this you mean a person whose duty it is to tally the fish

into the various canneries, I may advise that this person is an
enployee of the company and not of the Covernnent.

Yours very truly,

GO0 J. ihlexandor.
GJ L :GC | Asslstant Commissioner,
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novenber 235, 1940

J. E, Beatty, Esq.y
1915‘ o4 ‘}‘thu. .va}.’ g.?!’.-'

T'I'-l -l N .-:l H
E-,,.J;C\J lef?’ "i‘“j.' l'--""

L y & WA 2 4 —_—— a .
Comply 1uh with the request coatained
in your letier of ovenber LiLlkg WE aT€ lorwarding

to you under separatls cover, a copy of a booklet

i i . il 1T : & oW - i
sntitled LOiarcis LR LROon disliaries 01 -JL..LL:....-:&JJ. .7
. P Py v 3 e e b = T8 - 3
i Columbla™ which sboula,hive Jou soine valuadble ine a
formation in counection with gillenctting for saluon,. s
with respect to Lhs ingulry contained in

the second peregraph of Jouﬂ lﬁtter, I would suggest
hat you hu*"uﬂ+cﬁ*a direcl with ths Custodien of HJPﬂy

17
Property, 676 West Hastings St., Vancouver, B, C,
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THE GOVERNMENT OF
THE PROVINCE OF BRITISH coLuMBIA

PROVINCIAL FISHERIES DEPARTMENT
VICTORIA

November 23, 1943,

J. E. Beatty, Esq.,
1915 e 46th AVB-, Slwi’
Vancouver, B, C,

Dear Sir:

Complying with the request contained
in your letter of November 17th, we are forwarding
to you under separate cover, a copy of a booklet
entitled "Commercial Salmon Fisheries of British
Columbia®™ which should give you some valuable in-
formation in connection with gill-netting for salmon.

With respect to the inquiry contained in

the second paragraph of your letter, I would suggest
that you communicate direct with the Custodigiir Enemy
Ce

Property, 675 West Hastings St., Vancouver, /
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70, J, Alexander,
.- Ass stant Commissioner.
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